

RE: Fact Check

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 22:51:45 -0400
Attachments: NEW BG on Implementing FHP - 2017 05 10 V4 1046 pm.docx (31.77 kB); 2017 05 08 FHP NR to COPO 1030.doc (84.99 kB)

Added three bullets from March 2 BG to BG under Energy Sector Efficiencies section. Also attached with edits, are PO's changes to the NR. I've rejected two (around the inflation language), but the others look fine. Pending any concerns from ministry, these should be good for translation.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 10:37 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

PO just responded to us asking for LTEP bullets from the "Energy Sector Efficiencies" BK from back in March to be added into that section of this BK.
Standby, James is brokering and can send you a new BK shortly.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 10:32 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fact Check

Hi James,

Other than the typo on "delivering" the edits to the NR look fine.

Attached is an updated backgrounder reflecting Andrew's comments.

We'll share these with CO and then work on translating.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:34 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

Attached are the NR & BG. NR has changes from PO and CoS's requested changes are included in the BG. We'd like to send these versions off for translation.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-10-17 8:46 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached the backgrounder and the news release for tomorrow. Both have been slightly updated – the backgrounder to reflect feedback in the meeting this afternoon (wording about IESO and OPG, and adding in the sector efficiencies bullets from March 2), the news release to be consistent with the backgrounder changes (minor changes).

Please let us know if these are ready to go for translation.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 10, 2017 8:19 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Fact Check

Hi.

Do we have the updated / final backgrounder? With those additions late day?

Just en route back from my meeting and can't find it in box?

Tracking?

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fact Check

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached our edits – both clean and tracked.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 10, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Fact Check

Hi.

Goal is to send Minister home with these, timeline for any serious fact checks is 5.15pm, please to MO.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)